
 

BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

FOR 
THURSDAY, 

JUNE 12, 2025 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 1 of 14 
 

A combined Work and Regular Session Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 

Allendale was held in the Municipal Building at 500 West Crescent Avenue, Allendale, New 

Jersey on June 12, 2025.  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Amy 

Wilczynski.   

 

Linda Cervino, the Municipal Clerk, read the open public meetings statement: “In compliance 

with the Open Public Meetings Act, the notice requirements have been satisfied.  The meeting 

dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, are posted on the public bulletin 

board in the Municipal Building and on the Borough Website, published in The Record within 

the first 10 days of the New Year, and copies are sent to The Ridgewood News and Star-

Ledger. Notice of this meeting by the June 3, 2025, Sunshine Notice was sent to The Record, 

The Ridgewood News and Star Ledger and has been posted on the public bulletin board in 

the Municipal Building and Borough website.” 

 

The roll call was recorded as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A quorum was met.   

 

The following were also present:  Timothy J. Wiss, Esq., Borough Attorney 

      Linda Louise Cervino, Municipal Clerk 

                                                      Michael Dillon, Police Chief 

 

Mayor Amy Wilczynski led the salute to the flag. 

 

PRESENTATIONS: 

 
A. Certificates of Commendations:  CPR/Defibrillator Rescue. 

B. Proclamation: Armed Forces Appreciation Day. 

C. Proclamation: A Ceremonial Proclamation For LGBTQ+ Pride Month. 

D. Proclamation: Tourette Syndrome Awareness Day in the Borough of Allendale. 

 

 
Present Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino   

Councilman O’Toole   

Councilwoman Homan   

Councilwoman Lovisolo   

Councilman Daloisio   

Councilman O’Connell   

Mayor Wilczynski   



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 2 of 14 
 

Mayor Wilczynski stated, there is really no on and off switch for our first responders.   Some 
of you were off duty and some on your own time having a meal.  And you were faced with a 
situation that involved quick thinking, courage and action.  Without hesitation you answered 
that call.  Thank you for the amazing job our police and dispatchers continue to do to serve 
our community.   You are all part of an elite team that worked in sync together and you saved 
a life.  It was the life of somebody who is really beloved in Allendale; Eddie Viseli.  He came 
to this country 30 years ago and he’s been in Allendale for 23 years.  He owns three 
restaurants in our town, and he’s loved by so many.  How lucky were you to have EMT’s and 
paramedics just eating at Morning Bloom Café that day.  Someone was looking out for you.  
What you all did is a powerful reminder to all of us that the service that you do to the 
community is not just a job, it’s a calling.  True first responders and good Samaritans don’t 
wait to be asked.  They step in when they’re needed, whether they’re on duty or not.  I do 
think of Eddie’s family; wife, kids and all the friends that you have throughout this community 
and the heartbreak that you all spared for all of us.  Because of you all, someone special is 
alive today.  On behalf of myself and the council, thank you all for being courageous, 
compassionate and committed.    
 
Chief Michael Dillon stated, the borough commends the quick and courageous actions of 
everyone assisted at the scene of a serious medical emergency at Morning Bloom Café on 
May 9, 2025. Their willingness to act in a critical moment exemplifies the powerful impact 
everyday individuals and responders can have during emergencies. I have no doubt that their 
actions performing CPR and defibrillation saved a life that day and Eddie’s presence here 
today is testimony to that.   
 
This incident underscores how vital it is for members of the public to remain calm, act quickly, 
and be prepared to assist when seconds count. When everyday people take action, they 
become an essential link in the chain of survival. 
 
Each year, over 350,000 out-of-hospital cardiac arrests occur in the United States. Survival 
rates are less than 12% on average, but when bystanders immediately begin CPR and use an 
automated external defibrillator (AED), the chance of survival increases exponentially. Public 
involvement saves lives and every second truly matters. 
 
Mayor Wilczysnki presented Commendations to the following people: 
 

• Jamie Hillgardner, Allendale Police Sergeant 
• Christopher Naumov, Allendale Police Officer 
• Dimitri Forde, Allendale Police Officer 
• Christopher Rosado, Allendale Police Detective 
• Anthony Cardoniga, Allendale Police Officer 
• Michael Schell, Dispatcher 
• Kole Kilmurray, Paramedic 
• Linda Vitrone, Paramedic 
• George Held, EMT 
• Tyler Klutkowski, EMT 
• Denise Infante, Good Samaritan 
• Leonora Seji, Good Samaritan 
• Sabrina Quirola, Good Samaritan 



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 3 of 14 
 

Mayor Wilczynski read the following record into the record: 

 

PROCLAMATION IN HONOR OF ARMED FORCES APPRECIATION DAY 

 

WHEREAS, the armed forces of the United States serve as a unified team, at home and across 

the seas, in the pursuit of a durable peace; and 

WHEREAS, our military members do not swear allegiance to an individual, group, or political 

party.  Their oath is to the United States Constitution.  By bringing together people from different 

races, religions, and sexual orientations and melding them into a cohesive fighting force, our 

military embodies the promise of our democratic experiment; and  

WHEREAS, the sacrifices that such members of the United States Armed Forces and of the 

family members who support them, have preserved the liberties that have enriched this nation, 

making it unique in the world community; and 

WHEREAS, we are here today to celebrate Armed Forces Day for those American men and 

women in uniform who serve selflessly to preserve democracy and freedom at home and around 

the world in times of war and peace; and, 

WHEREAS, since 1949, the third Saturday of May has been proclaimed Armed Forces Day by 

the President of the United States and Commander-in-Chief. Calling all Americans to remember 

those who gave their lives in defense of freedom and to honor the men and women of our Armed 

Services who have served and are now serving our Country, together with their families. 

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale, NJ, do hereby 

recognize ARMED FORCES APPRECIATION DAY as a special day to show appreciation for our 

Military and encourage all citizens to display flags, ribbons, and/or personal messages to show 

their gratitude throughout the year. 

  



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 4 of 14 
 

Mayor Wilczynski read the following record into the record: 

 

A CEREMONIAL PROCLAMATION FOR LGBTQ+ PRIDE MONTH 
 

 WHEREAS, on June 28, 1969, at the Stonewall Inn in New York City, a courageous group of 

individuals stood up against harassment and injustice, igniting the Stonewall Uprising — a pivotal 

moment in the LGBTQ+ rights movement that galvanized a national and global push toward 

equality and justice; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in the decades since Stonewall, the LGBTQ+ community has made significant 

strides in the ongoing pursuit of equal rights, visibility, and acceptance. Yet, challenges persist, and 

the promise of full equality remains incomplete. The continued advancement of justice and inclusivity 

benefits all Americans and strengthens the foundation of our democracy; and 

 

 WHEREAS, every individual deserves to live with dignity, authenticity, and respect — free from 

discrimination, violence, and fear — regardless of sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender 

expression. During LGBTQ+ Pride Month, we honor the legacy of LGBTQ+ trailblazers, mourn those 

lost to hate and injustice, and recommit ourselves to the work of building a society that embraces 

diversity and uplifts every voice; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Allendale is proud to be a Stigma-Free community, welcoming and 

affirming people from all walks of life and fostering a culture of inclusion, compassion, and 

understanding. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale, New Jersey, do 

hereby proclaim June 2025 as LGBTQ+ Pride Month in the Borough of Allendale and encourage all 

residents to reflect on the progress made, celebrate the contributions of the LGBTQ+ community, 

and continue striving toward a more just and inclusive society. 

  



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 5 of 14 
 

Mayor Wilczynski read the following record into the record: 

 

RECOGNIZING JUNE 4TH AS TOURETTE SYNDROME AWARENESS DAY 

IN THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE 

WHEREAS, Tourette Syndrome is a neurodevelopmental disorder characterized by involuntary, 

repetitive movements and vocalizations called tics, affecting as many as 1 in 50 school-aged children; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Tourette Syndrome often presents alongside other disorders such as ADHD, OCD, 

and anxiety, requiring comprehensive and compassionate care; and 

 

WHEREAS, increased awareness and understanding of Tourette Syndrome can help to 

eliminate stigma, foster acceptance, and promote early diagnosis and treatment, ultimately improving 

the quality of life for those affected; and 

 

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Center for Tourette Syndrome & Associated Disorders, along with 

advocates, families, and professionals across the state, is dedicated to supporting education, outreach, 

and advocacy for individuals living with Tourette Syndrome; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Allendale stands in solidarity with those affected by Tourette 

Syndrome and supports efforts to raise awareness and understanding within the community. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale, 

County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, that June 4th is hereby recognized as Tourette Syndrome 

Awareness Day in the Borough of Allendale; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all residents are encouraged to learn more about Tourette 

Syndrome and support individuals and families living with this condition. 

  



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 6 of 14 
 

AGENDA REVIEW: 

 

Mayor Wilczynski reviewed the agenda which consisted of: 

  

• Second Reading and Public Hearing of Ordinances 25-09; and 

• Introduction of Ordinance 25-10; and 

• Introduction of Ordinance 25-11; and 

• Introduction of Ordinance 25-12; and   

• Resolution 25-161; and  

• Consent Agenda Items 25-162 through 25-173, which included: 

 

 
RES 25-162: Authorize Renewal of ABC Liquor Licenses for 2025-2026. 
RES 25-163: Approval of Waiver of fees for 2025 Crestwood Lake Membership 

Account Number #515003. 
RES 25-164: Resolution authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with Teamsters Local 11 to add Juneteenth as a Paid 
Holiday. 

RES 25-165: Approval of Tax Overpayments. 
RES 25-166: Authorization to enter into and the execution of the amended Allendale 

Mural Project Independent Contractor Services Agreement. 
RES 25-167: Appointment of Hourly Part-Time Building Monitors. 
RES 25-168: Approval for the display of rainbow ribbons by The Democratic Club 

of The Borough of Allendale in Recognition of LGBTQ+ Pride Month. 
RES 25-169: Approval of Waiver of Fees For 2025 Crestwood Lake Membership 

Membership Account Number #1584626. 
RES 25-170: Approval of Waiver of Fees For 2025 Crestwood Lake Membership 

Membership Account Number #1852543. 
RES 25-171: Authorization of 2025 Crestwood Lake Salaries Supplement Two 
RES 25-172: A Resolution authorizing the Lighting of the Menorah in the Borough 

of Allendale. 
RES 25-173: Approval of June 12, 2025 List of Bills. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: 

 

No one from the public came forward. 

  



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 7 of 14 
 

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING OF ORDINANCES: 
 

“The following ordinance was first read by title only on May 22, 2025, and posted on the 

bulletin board of the lobby of the municipal building and borough website.   
 

ORDINANCE 25-09: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, SUPPLEMENT AND REVISE THE 

CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, CHAPTER 

252-62(A). 
 

No one from the public came forward regarding Ordinance 25-09. 
 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

(See Ordinance 25-09 attached and made a part hereof) 
 

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES: 
 

The Municipal Clerk read the title of the ordinance into the record: 

 

ORDINANCE 25-10: CAPITAL ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE, IN 

THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY AUTHORIZING VARIOUS PUBLIC 

IMPROVEMENTS AND ACQUISITIONS IN, BY AND FOR THE BOROUGH, 

APPROPRIATING THEREFOR THE SUM OF $642,000 AND PROVIDING THAT SUCH 

SUM SO APPROPRIATED SHALL BE RAISED FROM THE BOROUGH’S CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT FUND AND FROM VARIOUS GRANTS. 
 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(See Ordinance 25-10 attached and made a part hereof) 

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino       

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino       

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 8 of 14 
 

The Municipal Clerk read into the record the following: “Ordinance 25-10 has been 

introduced upon first reading and will be published in the Wednesday, June 18, 2025, edition 

of the Record and will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at the meeting 

of the Mayor and Council on Thursday, June 26, 2025, at 7:00 pm or soon thereafter.” 

 

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES: 
 

The Municipal Clerk read the title of the ordinance into the record: 

 

ORDINANCE 25-11: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND, SUPPLEMENT AND REVISE THE CODE 

OF THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE, VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC, CHAPTER 252-7(A). 
 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(See Ordinance 25-11 attached and made a part hereof) 

 

The Municipal Clerk read into the record the following: “Ordinance 25-11 has been 

introduced upon first reading and will be published in the Wednesday, June 18, 2025, edition 

of the Record and will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at the 

meeting of the Mayor and Council on Thursday, June 26, 2025, at 7:00 pm or soon 

thereafter.” 

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES: 
 

The Municipal Clerk read the title of the ordinance into the record: 

 

ORDINANCE 25-12: AN ORDINANCE BY THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE 

GOVERNING BODY AMENDING THE BOROUGH OF ALLENDALE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES TO REPEAL CHAPTER 132; TO ADOPT A NEW CHAPTER 132; TO 

ADOPT FLOOD HAZARD MAPS; TO DESIGNATE A FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR; 

AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

  

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino       

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 9 of 14 
 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(See Ordinance 25-12 attached and made a part hereof) 

 

The Municipal Clerk read into the record the following: “Ordinance 25-12 has been 

introduced upon first reading and will be published in the Wednesday, June 18, 2025, edition 

of the Record and will be taken up for further consideration and final passage at the meeting 

of the Mayor and Council on Thursday, June 26, 2025, at 7:00 pm or soon thereafter.” 

RESOLUTION: 
 

RES: 25-161:  A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE BOROUGH’S INTENT TO PURCHASE TWO 

AFFORDABLE UNITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEEDS OF THE AFFORDABLE UNITS 

AND RESERVING ITS RIGHTS AS TO OTHER UNITS. 

 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(See Resolution 25-161 attached and made a part hereof 

 

  

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino       

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino       

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 10 of 14 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The vote was recorded, and a roll call was conducted as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(See Resolution 25-162 through 25-173 attached and made a part hereof) 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 
 

Council Committee Reports 

 
Councilman Yaccarino, Facilities, Parks and Recreation/Land Use and Construction Code 
Report:  Councilman Yaccarino reported that the lake is now filled, and the new concession 
stand has been constructed and is fully operational. The lake opened for the weekend and 
will transition to full-time operations following the conclusion of the school year. He 
expressed appreciation to Amy, Suzanne, and Alison for their contributions. Although the first 
scheduled band night was canceled due to inclement weather, efforts are underway to 
reschedule the event and finalize one additional band night. Details will be shared in an 
upcoming community newsletter. 
 

Councilman Matthew O’Toole, Public Safety Report: The Public Safety Committee meeting, 

typically held on the second Tuesday of each month, has been rescheduled for next Tuesday 

due to a particularly busy week. This session will be combined with the pre-Fourth of July 

planning meeting, making for a productive agenda. 

 

Council extended congratulations to the Allendale Police Department on the successful 

renewal of its accreditation for another three years—an achievement resulting from 

significant effort led by Sergeant Rosenthal and Chief Dillon. Additionally, the Borough has 

reached an agreement with the PBA following productive negotiations, resulting in a fair 

contract designed to attract and retain top-tier officers. 

 

Councilwoman Susanne Lovisolo – Finance, Human Resources, Administration & IT, Land Use 

and Construction Code Report: The Finance, Administration, and Human Resources 

Committee meeting has been postponed due to a scheduling conflict with the PBA meeting 

and will be rescheduled. The next Land Use Committee meeting is planned for two weeks 

from now. 

 
Motion Second Yes No Abstain Absent 

Councilman Yaccarino     25-173  

Councilman O’Toole       

Councilwoman Homan       

Councilwoman Lovisolo       

Councilman Daloisio       

Councilman O’Connell       



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 11 of 14 
 

On a personal note, appreciation was expressed to fellow Council members, the Borough’s 

administrative team, and the Allendale community for their continued support. The presence 

of Eddie served as a meaningful reminder of the importance of timely and effective medical 

response, and gratitude was extended to those in Allendale who played a critical role in 

providing care during a recent medical emergency. 

 

Councilman Joseph Daloisio, Public Works & Public Utility/ Public Safety Report: The DPW 

Committee is scheduled to meet next week; therefore, there are limited updates at this time. 

The Department of Public Works played a key role in preparing Crestwood Lake for opening 

and continues to maintain the Borough with the support of two seasonal employees. Under 

Andy’s leadership, the team is working diligently to keep Allendale clean and well-maintained 

throughout the summer. 

 

Road assessments have begun as part of next year’s paving program, with a focus on 

identifying potholes and targeting areas for rehabilitation. Half of the Borough has been 

assessed, with the remainder scheduled for review. 

 

Additionally, congratulations were extended to the Allendale Police Department, first 

responders, and bystanders for their swift action during a recent medical emergency. 

Gratitude was expressed for their efforts and support, and a heartfelt acknowledgment was 

shared for the recovery of those involved. 

 

Councilman Edward O’Connell – Facilities, Parks & Recreation:  Councilman O’Connell 

expressed gratitude that both Susanne and Eddie are doing well and extended thanks to all 

first responders for their efforts. He shared that he had the privilege of assisting Ava Lowry 

in completing her Girl Scout Gold Award project, which included the installation of new bat 

houses at Crestwood Lake. Four poles were placed—two with single bat houses and two with 

double bat houses—all discreetly positioned within the area. 

 

Staff Reports: 

 

Linda Louise Cervino, Municipal Clerk, thanked the Allendale Police Department, the Fire 

Department and the DPW in assisting on Election Night as well as Amanda and Dottie of her 

office.   She also thanked the Superboard Workers and Poll Workers for their time and 

dedication.    

 
Timothy J. Wiss, Borough Attorney, (via Zoom) stated that it was an emotional meeting.  
Allendale has always certainly felt like a welcoming place to us on the professional side 
Mr. Wiss explained that the Stormwater Ordinance on the agenda is part of a statewide rollout 
mandated by the NJDEP, with Bergen County now required to adopt updated floodplain and 
stormwater regulations. 



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 12 of 14 
 

Additionally, he reported that Allendale has successfully assumed ownership of the cell phone 

tower, which has already generated significant revenue. The Borough plans to issue a second 

RFP in the near future to further capitalize on this asset. (Connection was lost at the end of 

the update.)  

 

Michael Dillon, Police Chief:  Congratulations to all the officers commended tonight for actions 

saving a life of a local business owner after he suffered a medical emergency.  Being a police 

officer is much more than enforcing law.  Public safety is paramount no matter how duty calls.  

So many times, there are factors at play that are beyond our control.  It’s nice when the stars 

align and good outcomes occur.  The Allendale Police Department continues to bring impactful 

programs to our residents.  Lieutenant Todd Griffith in conjunction with the Bergen County 

Police Traffic Officer’s Association secured funding for the Blue Envelope Program 

countywide.  This program is supported by the Bergen County Prosecutor’s Office and County 

of Bergen as well.  The Blue Envelope Program is designed to enhance communication 

between law enforcement and individuals with disabilities such as autism spectrum disorder.  

It helps improve interactions during traffic stops, making them less stressful for drivers with 

autism.  Participants obtain a blue envelope to store important documents like your license 

and registration which can be presented during stops.  The program promotes inclusivity and 

awareness ensuring that our officers are informed about the driver’s condition.  Any Allendale 

resident wishing to obtain a blue envelope please feel free to contact our police headquarters 

or stop in any time at our station.   

 

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

 

We have this housing element plan that we’ve been working on for months.  I feel we have a 

solid plan for Allendale.  We really uncovered every option that we could potentially do to 

make sure that we are providing affordable housing while not altering the town and putting 

so much burden on the town.  This has to now go to the Land Use Board.  Once they approve 

it, it’s going to come back to the council, and we will have it at our June 26th meeting.  It is a 

lot of work for municipalities.  There are a lot of things that didn’t make sense and I’m hoping 

that there will be some reform to it.  We’ve always said that there is a need for affordable 

housing, but not at the expense of public safety and the environment.  It has to be done, but 

it has to be done differently in my opinion.  We have always been compliant.  We are going 

to be compliant again.  I really hope there is going to be some legislative change and some 

reform for the fifth round.   

 

We’re still having our ongoing talks with Saddle River and Avalon Bay.   As you may recall, 

we are asked to provide sewer capacity for a massive project of theirs.  It’s 275 units.  While 

we do like to be friendly neighbors and we provided sewer access to their 129 100 percent 

inclusionary development, we are concerned that this will overburden our infrastructure.   



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 13 of 14 
 

So, we have our engineer’s report that says in fact that the capacity is too much.  It will max 

out our capacity.  Of course, their engineers are saying something different, so we’re in the 

middle of that right now.  We have a meeting next week, so, to be continued.   

 

As Councilman O’Toole mention, we did have our PBA negotiations.  I think they went really 

well.  I’m proud of this contract.  I think everybody is happy.  I think the police officers know 

how much we do appreciate them.  We want to make sure that they feel that they are 

compensated for the work that they do.  We’re not the lowest paying, we’re not the highest 

paying, but, we’re a competitive force and we love the culture that has been created by Chief 

Mike Dillon.  It’s different.  We have a great relationship with them and that’s nothing that 

has ever been in the past.   I am proud of all the work we did.   

 

I want to also say thank you to Linda Cervino for all the work you did at the elections.  Thank 

you also for the last-minute agenda changes.  I appreciate that.   

        

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS:   None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY MATTER:    

 

Walter Widmer, 38 Hamilton, Allendale commented that he couldn’t vote, but didn’t discuss 

why he couldn’t. 

 

Mr. Widmer also asked about the mural cost of $79,000.  Mayor Wilczynski said it cost more 

than that, but we’re putting that in the budget.  We are receiving more funds and we’re hoping 

to get a grant that’s going to cover most of that.  Mr. Widmer asked if the mural was up.  

Mayor Wiczyski said it’s going to be up.  All of the components are coming together and we’re 

hoping to have it up in time before school starts so that all the kids who participate will get 

to see it put up on the wall.  It’s a very interesting piece of art.  It’s going to take some cranes 

and painting to all come together.  The sculpture who was leading the design is a famous 

sculpture and he’s also an Allendale resident.  Mr. Widmer asked who is approving it.  Mayor 

Wilczynski said this has been going on for over a year now.  We put it out to the community.  

We’ve had fundraisers with the community.  People have bought tiles to help pay for it and 

he will be installing it in a couple of months.    

 

Mr. Widmer said I listen to everybody approving things.  Nobody ever says no.  Mayor 

Wilczynski said we do a lot of work that is not on the dais.  We have meetings once a month.  

We work behind the scenes tirelessly and we have our battles behind the scenes in committee 

meetings.  By the time we get up here, we have it all worked out.    



Mayor and Council of the Borough of Allendale  
Combined Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes  
June 12, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 
 

Page 14 of 14 
 

Walter thanked Mayor Wilczynski for having the Town Hall Meetings at the community center.   

Mayor Wilczynski said we are trying to get more services there such as creating a will and 

getting all your affairs in order and other services. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

There being no further business to come before the Mayor and Council, on a motion by 

Councilman Yaccarino, second by Councilman O’Connell and unanimously carried, the meeting 

was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________   06/26/2025    

Linda Louise Cervino, RMC       Date Approved 

Municipal Clerk 










































































































































































